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The Sabbath-school of St. Paul’s Church had its beginning
in 1832, the same year in which the congregation was organized.
It appears to have been superintended by the Minister, the Rev.
Dr. Black, until the summer of 1836, when he went to Scotland
on a visit. Mr. John Bruce, one of the elders, who had taken an
active part in the formation of the school, took charge of it at this
time, assisted by Mr. John Redpath—the number of scholars in
attendance being eighty-one. Mr. Redpath soon afterwards
became the Superintendent, and held that office until the 3oth
January, 1844, when he resigned the office of the eldership and
ceased his connection with St. Paul’s Church.

On the 14th May, 1837, at the request of the male teachers,
a committee of the Kirk-Session was appointed to assist in draw-
ing up a constituiion for the Sunday-school. On the 17th July,
1846, the Kirk-Session agreed to take the supervision of the
school into its own hands—the several members being appointed
to that duty in rotation, for one month at a time each, in the fol-
lowmg order :—Robert Armour, James Carswell, George McKen-
zie, William Christie, George McDonald, William Gunn, T. A.
Gibson, Dugald Stewart, William Ross, and the Hon. Peter
McGill. Shortly after, Mr. T. A. Gibson was appointed to the
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